

Skiers outside of Cooke City triggered this small wet loose avalanche. As the surface snow heats up it looses strength and becomes more susceptible to sliding. Photo KT Miller

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar 23, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Mar 24, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Mar 28, 2017